DONALD G.%RPOWICH ATTORNEY-AT-LAW, P.C.

85 Drasher Road Phone: (570) 788-6647
Drums, PA 18222 Fax: (570) 788-0654

www.karpowichlaw.com

April 22, 2021

Via eFiling Only

Judge Conrad A. Johnson

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Office of Administrative Law Judge
Piatt Place, Suite 220

301 Fifth Avenue

Pittsburgh, PA 15222

RE: (C-2021-3023624 - CONYNGHAM TOWNSHIP V. SANITARY SEWER
AUTHORITY OF THE BOROUGH OF SHICKSHINNY

Dear Judge Johnson:

As a follow up to our recent pre-hearing conference, [ am writing to inquire as to whether
Your Honor can appoint a mediator to assist the parties in reaching a settlement of this matter? I
informed counsel for Conyngham Township that I was making this request, and there is no
objection to the same. I believe a mediator’s assistance will help the parties reach an amicable
solution to this complaint without the need for continued litigation or hearing.

If you have any questions or concerns in the meantime, please do not hesitate to contact
me. Thank you in advance for your courtesy. '

Sincerely,
2 47, ,,,,,

Sean W. Logsdon, Esquire

SWL/

Cc:  Vito J. DeLuca, Esquire (Via email)
Judge Johnson’s legal assistant (nmiskanic@pa.gov)
Client




